
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

Please Type

Date: 11212912008 Docket No.: ° `:-
- 1-tl_

1. Division Name/Staff Name: J Division Of Regulatory Compliance/lsler

2. OPR:

3. OCR: Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7725 by Odalys Martinez, effective

December31, 2008.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List attach separate sheet if necessary

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. Match representatives to companies.

1. Parties and their representatives if any:

2. Interested persons and their representatives if any:

6. Check one:

jJ Documentation is attached.

fl Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula lsler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 10:00AM

To: `Martinez.Odalys'

Subject: RE: Documentl

OK, I'll go ahead and open the docket to cancel effective December 31,2008, and I'll go forward with the

cancellation as soon as the 2008 fee is received. Thanks and I hope you have a great new year!

Paula

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850 413-6502-Phone

850 413-6503-Fax

Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Martinez.Odalys [mailto:Odatys.Martinez@SunTrust.com]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 9:57 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Documenti

Hi PAULA,YES OF COURSE I WANT TO CANCELL EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 31, 2008. I DO NOT
NEED TO HAVE THIS CERTIFICATE FOR 2009. THANKS.

ODALYS MARTINEZ

[Martinez.Odalys]

----Original Message

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsIerQPSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 8:27 AM

To: Martinez.Odalys

Subject: RE: Documenti

Dear Ms. Martinez:

If I make the cancellation effective January 1st, then you will also owe the 2009 fee, but if I make

the effective date December 31, 2008, then you will not owe the 2009 just the 2008. Do you want

me to change it to the 2008 date? Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850 413-6502-Phone
oocUME1
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850 413-6503-Fax

Plsler@psc.state.fi us

From: Martinez.Odalys [mailto:Odalys.Martinez@SunTrust.com]

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2008 11:35 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Documentl

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed

and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,

dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error

please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

SunTrust is a federally registered service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc. Live solid. Bank solid, is

a service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc.

[ST:XCL]
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TG777-08-0-R

ODALYS MARTINEZ

10020 SW
42nd

Tenace

Miami, FL 33 165-5047

To: Florida Public Service Commission

At: Paula Isler

I request a Cancellation of my Pay Phone Certificate TG777 starting January 2009. I will

send by mail tomorrow the Regulatory Assessment Fee Return for 2008 Period Any

question you can reach me at:

Phone # 305-485-5996 or e-mail odalys.martinev2isuntrust.com

Thank You,

Odalys Martinez



MCD Company Information for TG777

Printed on 12/29/2008 at 10:01 :32 by NI

Company Code: TG777
Complete Name: Odalys Martinez
Mailing Name: Odalys Martinez
Certificate Nos: 7725
Status: Active
Regulation Date: 02/19/2001
Bankruptcy: No
Company Liaison #1: Odalys Martinez
Title: Owner
Mailing Address: 10020 SW. 42nd Terrace

Miami, FL 33 165-5047
Physical Location: 10020 S.W. 42nd Terrace

Miami, FL 33 165-5047
Phone: 305 485-5996
Fax: 305 551-2970

Related Dockets:

001764-TC Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Odalys Martinez.

080135-TC Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7725 by Odalys
Martinez, effective March 5, 2008.
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